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May 3, 1935.

dr. George . Fliiott

General Seerstary

Philadelphia Chamber of Commerce
Twelfth and Walout Streets
Philedelphia, Penna.

Dear Mr. Flliotis

This will acknowledge your letter of April 25 conveying to me
the report of the Banking and Currency Com ittee of the Fhiladelphlia
Chamber of Commerce on the Banking Bill of 1335.

7ilth many of the views expressed im the report I cannot agree. I
agree that our bankin; systes should serve industry, commerce and ag-
riculture, if this is interpreted in broad teras. It is my vies thut
commerce, industry, and agriculture would be best served if our bank-
ing systea coulé be go operated as to mitigate industrial fluctustions
and contribate Lo enduring business stability. That is the purpose of

. the Banking Bill and not, s your Committee states, the faclilitation of
Gover-ment {insneing. The Goverament has experienced no difficulty in
financing its aneeds in the past and anticipates no difficulty in the
fature. 4s I stated in the course of the hearings on the bill before
the House Committee on Banking and Currency, the Federal deficit has no
relation to this bill, and I would advocate ite passage if the Federal
budget were balanced.

Since I am sure that you will agree that we should do everything in
our powcr to lessen the violence of booms and depressions and seek to pro=
mote stability, I feel that our real difference liee in the cholce of
means rather than ends.

Your Committee apparently did not investipgste very closely the preseant
adainistrative setup with regarc to open-market operations. I am sure that,
as business men and as sdministrators, its aexbers would have been impressed
with its fundamentsl unsoundness from su asdainistrative point of view and
would have offered some counstructive suggestion for its improveuent. At the
present time authority and responsibility for open-mariet operations is
shared by fourteen bodies comprising 122 men. OGome are appointed by the
President, some are elected by the banks, some are appointed by the Federal
Heserve Yoard, and some are appointed by the Boards of Directors of the He-
serve banks. ¥ith such an organizstion it is almost impossible to place
definite recponsibility anywhere. I am sure that the members of your come
aittee would recognize that such a systeam, as applied to t.eir individual
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businesses or banks, would encourage friction and delay. If they would I
go so far as to agree with me on this I think they would also agree that
from an adminlistrative polnt of vliew the fixation of suthority asd respon-
sibility in one emall body is desirable.

The iscue thon becomes whether this body should be a public body ap-
pointed in the regular manner whifh we have developed in our form of Gove
ernment, or & private body. When'the 1ssue {8 thus steted I think it
adaite of only one answer. A4 body whose decisfons may &' ect the econoaic
well-being of every persen in the comsunity mmet be in some sanner subject
to public coantrol.

¥hile recogniging the feet that the body which huag anthority andé re-

ssonslbility for the determination of monetary policy must be & public body,
we have sought to ensure that decisions of this bedy will not be sctivated
by unworthy motives or by partisan compiderations. To this end we have
sought %o add to the prestigs of the Federal Reserve Board by concentrsting
in it botk suthority sad responsibility. The enhanced prestige and the new
guelificutions we are proposing will, it is hoped, result in the Board se-
curing the best talent avellable, We have sought to incresse the independ-
ence of membera of the Federal Keserve Bosrd by granting thes: pensionn and

. higher salaries. Finally, I have suggeeted thet & specific objective of
policy be written into the Act, and this suggestion wus mccepted by the
Houze Committee. Your Committee stated that the passage of Title II could
wear arbitrary inflation or deflation. You will note, however, that se are
doing everything we can to prevent that eventuality. Personslly, I feel
confident that if in the past, with leas prestige, lower sslaries, no pen-
alons, and the absence of a specific legislative objective, there has been
no evidence that the Federal Reserve BDoard has ever been sctivated by un-
worthy or partipsn sims there is little danger that sach eims will enter
into policy in the future. The inclusion in the law of & definite cblective
looking toward stability of business and employment =ill in 1tsell greatly
aasigt the Federzl Reserve Board in resisting such politiesl pressure to use
its powers for purposes inconsiastent with the maintensnce of busineas stu-
bility.

You will note that it ig only in amstters pertalning to national mone-
tary policy that we are proposing to confer more suthority and responsibility
on the Federal Reserve Board. In matters pertaining to eredit administration
the Reserve banks have always played the dominant role and we projcse to in-
gresse thelr autonomy in such matters. At present the Federnl Reserve oard
appointz three directors, one of whon 1s the chairaan of the board, of the
individial Regerve banks. The goveraors of the Reserve banks are not direc-
tore. It is proposed that the Federal Reserve Moard surrender the power of
aprointing a chairmun, that the governor bs both a director and chairman, end
that the Board should only reserve the power of approval of appointwents. once
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every three years. The governor be

directors and hence wil be acceptable to ederal Reserve Soard
#ill have no power to force any persen ou bank ag governor who
13 unacceptsble to the local board of directore. In another section of the
bill it is proposed to grant the Federsal Reserve Board incresced powers of
delegation to its representatives. This was suggested partly for the pur-
pose of enabling the Federal Roserve Board to delegate to the Reserve banks
certain duties of a8 reglonal and lockl nature now imposed on the Boards

by the local board of

2
I

Your Committee finaully suggects the appointment of a commission to
study carefully the necessity of changes in the Federsl Reserve System. I
can see no objectlon to the sppointment of such a comalssion sfter the
present bill, which deals with the more imsedistely urgent matters, hss been
enscted, A great msny banking proposals hove been embodied in variocus pills
now pending in Congres:, and iz reporte and resolutions adopted by various
prominent and influential groups--such proposale for example as the Une
Hundred Percent Keserve plan, the Soclasl Credlit plen, the segregation of
savings banking {rom deposit-c.rrency banking, the establishmenti of reglonal
or trade-sren branch banking, and the taking over by the Federal Government
of all banking Dunctliong nov privately exerclsed. Soume advantage might be
derived from a leisurely study of these and other propossls Lo prepare the
ground for leglislation looking to the eventual unificatlion of the dbanking
. systez of the country with the various changes and refinezenta, the necessity
§8r which would be indlcated by lhe a8&dy ss well ss by current developments
during the period of study. What I object to ia that the proposal {or such s
atudy bo used o prevent asction from being taken on laportant measures that
are essentlal to encourage recovery and to guard sgainegt an inflationary boom.

Having recently aspent nesrly three weeks testifying on the Bankiny Bill
before the House Banking snd Curreancy Committee, I shall not atteupt to ree
count here the reasons I have urged for susctaent of the bill st this tisme
in the interest of present recovery and future astebility of buginess and ea-
ploymente I am sending you instead a copy of a suamary of wy lestimony.

I am coavinced that those sections of the bill that have arsused the
woat coniroversy rslate to matters that cannot be resclved by further study.
Our differences arise on questions of principle ané cannot be cleared up by
the accumulation of more fectuasl informstion than we have at preseni. The
icpues sre as glmple and se clear-cut todey as they would be after years of
close study. I cannot therofore regercd the suggestion of the desirsbility
of aprointing & commissiorn us other than a device to delay the enactment of
reforas which are urgently needed at the pregent tise,

Slncersly yours,

(Signed) M. S. Eccles

31';.. S. f.,(‘chB
. LC FAG D Governor
Ny
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